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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 
PUBLIC WI-FI FOR FRIENDSHIP PARK  

PR 22-038 
Addendum No. 2 

 
Date:  Thursday, 20 January, 2022 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 2 to Solicitation No. PR 22-038 
 
Submittal Deadline: Monday, January 31, 2022, 5:00 PM (local time, Avondale, Arizona) 
 
PURPOSE 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract and clarifies, corrects, or modifies the original 
Request for Proposals document prepared by the City of Avondale.  Acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in the space provided on the attached “Acknowledgment of Addenda Received” form.  
This acknowledgement must accompany the submitted proposal.  Failure to do so shall subject the 
offeror to disqualification. 
 
This Addendum No. 2 consists of Q&A. 
 
ADDENDUM 
 
Question 1. Do the park light fixtures have a NEMA receptacle (3,5, or 7 Pin)? 
 
City Response: No. 
 
Question 2. Are the park lighting fixture type/specification available for review? 
 
City Response: Yes. 
 
Question 3. Do the fixtures have constant power as they could be used as a power source for AP 
devices? 
 
City Response: No. 
 
Question 4. Is there any specific location available where we can deploy On-premises Core 
Network such as City Hall, city data center etc. 
 
City Response: The park, City Hall and data center are available via fiber optics for use. 
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Question 5. Ref. 1.5 Provide 24x7 Managed Services for Friendship Park location). Wil it required 
the managed services personnel to be onsite or can be remote support? 
 
City Response: Both remote and onsite services if needed. 
 
Question 6. Ref. 2.1 Outdoor rated Wireless Access Point for guest connectivity shall be Meraki 
MR74 or equal. Please clarify what is definition of equal? 
 
City Response: Please see Page 6, Part I section 1.14 Use of Equals and Exhibit E. 
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CITY OF AVONDALE 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA RECEIVED 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 
PUBLIC WI-FI FOR FRIENDSHIP PARK PR 22-038 

 
Addendum No. 2 

 
 

___________________________________, affirms that ADDENDUM No.2  
(Name of Vendor/Designee) 
has been received and that the information contained in ADDENDUM No. 2 has been incorporated 

in formulating the Vendor’s Proposal. 

 
 
 ,      2022 
Signed    Date 
 
   
Print Name 
 
   
Title 
 
   
Company Name 
 
   
Address 
 
  
City, State, Zip Code 

 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM No. 2 


